Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 12:24 PM

To: ‘Francis Ng'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: GZ7477S; EQ Ref: GBD4860M/TO BE

ADVISED; Accident on 18-05-2018 involving GBD4860M & GZ7477S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 10:03 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: GZ7477S; EQ Ref: GBD4860M/TO BE ADVISED; Accident on 18-05-
2018 involving GBD4860M & GZ7477S

Dear Sirs,

Please conduct PRS as requested by the workshop below.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

€q

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

www.eqinsurance.com.sg (@‘S\L
J~ A Member of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senc
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From: Liu's Brother [mailto:liusbro@ymail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 8:32 PM




To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: GZ7477S; EQ Ref: GBD4860M/TO BE ADVISED; Accident on 18-05-
2018 involving GBD4860M & GZ7477S

We did like to chose as follow

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 6741-4108

Best Regard

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883 £8: 6741 1730 [B): 6744 5746

On 28 May 2018, at 16:18, Francis Ng <francis.ng @eginsurance.com.sg> wrote:

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108



